Pfeiffer, Jane K - DNR

From: Pfeiffer, Jane K - DNR

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 12:16 PM

To: dpelczar@ksinghengineering.com

Cc: Robert Reineke

Subject: Community Within the Corridor - East Block (02-41-263675) - Additional Information
Requested for Site Investigation Work Plan (SIWP)

Attachments: 20210409_82_RADR_REVIEW_LETTER.pdf

Greetings Daniel,

My name is Jane Pfeiffer and | am the DNR Project Manager for the above-referenced site. | am currently reviewing the
SIWP, submitted to the DNR on April 19, 2021, and noticed that some of the information requested in the DNR’s Review
of Remedial Action Design Report letter (attached), dated April 9, 2021, was omitted from the work plan. Therefore,
please send the information outlined below at your next earliest convenience:

- Provide a response to parts A and B of section | of the site investigation segment of the April 9, 2021 DNR letter.
The information presented in Appendix A of the SIWP should be considered and incorporated in this discussion.

- Provide a response to part A of section Il of the site investigation segment of the April 9, 2021 DNR letter. The
information presented in Appendix C of the SIWP should be considered and incorporated in this discussion.

Please note that the DNR plans to formally review this SIWP during a peer review session next week. Therefore, if
possible, please submit the above information to the RR electronic submittal portal by this Friday, April 30, 2021. Please
let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Jane

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.
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